From: Chauhan, Mark H

Sent: Sunday, September 30, 2018 10:41 PM

To: Crosby, Tonya V <Tonya.Crosby@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:Tonya.Crosby@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >

Subject: Fwd: Technology Plan Outcomes (Second Attempt)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Orischak, Josephine A" <Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >

Date: September 25, 2018 at 10:12:32 AM EDT

To: "Robinson, Christine T" <Christine.Robinson@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:Christine.Robinson@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >

Cc: "joannorischak@hotmail.com <mailto:joannorischak@hotmail.com> "
<joannorischak@hotmail.com <mailto:joannorischak@hotmail.com> >, "Berg, Herbert M"
<Herbert.Berg@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:Herbert.Berg@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >, "Chauhan,
Mark H" <mark.chauhan@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:mark.chauhan@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >

Subject: Fwd: Technology Plan Outcomes (Second Attempt)

All,

Just circling back regarding my question below:

Question: Do you have a copy for review with the outcomes columns
filled in?

Thank you,
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JoAnn Orischak

Beaufort County Board of Education
District 11

Hilton Head Island

C. (843) 338-1737

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Date: September 18, 2018 at 2:00:25 PM EDT

To: Christine.Robinson@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:Christine.Robinson@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Cc: joannorischak@hotmail.com
<mailto:joannorischak@hotmail.com>, herbert.berg@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:herbert.berg@beaufort.k12.sc.us>, mark.chauhan@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:mark.chauhan@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Subject: Technology Plan Outcomes

Hi Chrissy,

| had the opportunity recently to watch the May 21, 2013 Board
meeting where Dereck Rhoads, Ross Hendricks (previous head of Technology), and you
presented on our BCSD technology plan. At this time, Dr. Jackie Rosswurm was serving as ou
interim superintendent, but Dr. Moss was present in the audience. According to Dr. Moss’
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employment contract, Dr. Moss was at that time a paid consultant by the BCSD as he was
transitioning into his role as superintendent.

During the May 21, 2013 meeting, the Board was asked to transfer
S417K from funds earmarked for iPad repairs to be used for iPad purchases instead. Chrissy
and Ross delivered an excellent, comprehensive presentation on our rather significant iPad
pilot launched by previous superintendent, Dr. Valerie Truesdale. Our then chairman, Bill
Evans, asked how we might measure the success of our pilot program. You and Ross
presented initial thoughts on how to best do that. | would encourage all to watch this portion
of the meeting, as it provides background into the start of our technology expansion.

Attached is the BCSD 2016-2019 Technology Plan found on our BCSD
website.

Question: Do you have a copy for review with the outcomes columns
‘lled in?

Sincerely,

JoAnn Orischak

Beaufort County Board of Education
District 11

Hilton Head Island

C. (843) 338-1737
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http://beaufortschools.net/UserFiles/Servers/Server_170841/File/BCS%20District/DEPA
RTMENTS/Instructional%20Services/Technology/BCSD%20Tech%20P1an%202016-2019.pdf
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From: Striebinger, David R <David.Striebinger@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
ent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 4:07 PM
To: Dowling, John R; Campbell, Melvin P
Cc: Robine, Cathy G; Orischak, JosephineA; Berg, Herbert M; BOE
Subject: Re: Construction Project Committee and North of Broad School Closure Projections.

agree with Mel Campbell... we are striving for unity and inclusiveness to keep the past
divisiveness in the past.

david striebinger
Beaufort County Board of Education

District 2 representative

From: Dowling, John R

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 2:53:32 PM

To: Campbell, Melvin P

Cc: Robine, Cathy G; Orischak, Josephine A; Berg, Herbert M; BOE

Subject: Re: Construction Project Committee and North of Broad School Closure Projections.

Mel,

| appreciate your sentiments, but this is not a sub-Committee of the Board. It is a group
formed by the Superintendent, to be populated by the Superintendent. It was discussed that
No One would be selected for or nominated for the Referendum Committee based on their
affiliation with any particular group.

| don’t know who nominated Mr. Bisi, but | trust it wasn’t because he was a co-founder of

CARE. I did not nominate Mr. Gleason because he appears now and then on the comments
section of the CARE page. | nominated him because he is a good choice.

79



The Superintendent asked for our help in getting names to be considered for membership on
the Referendum Committee. We gave him that help. Again, if someone is disappointed that
they are not on the List, they bare not on it because no one made them a first choice.

There are people protesting the degree of authority that the Committee has. It has no
authority at all. They will make a recommendation to the Superintendent and he may or may
not include their recommendations in his Referendum Proposal to us.

| believe that is the proper protocol for the Superintendent to follow. Let’s let him follow it
....and not second guess based on someone’s disappointment that they are not on the
Committee.

Respectfully,

JOHN DOWLING

DISTRICT 6 REPRESENTATIVE
BEAUFORT COUNTY BOE

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 12, 2019, at 10:05 AM, Campbell, Melvin P <Melvin.Campbell@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:Melvin.Campbell@beaufort.k12.sc.us> > wrote:

Kind People,

In the interest of our Board being fair and transparent, | believe that we must remedy
this oversight. Our subcommittees must reflect the boards’ philosophy of inclusivity .I abhor
the backdoor politics that hinders real progress. Can we fix this...by increasing the number to
include a couple SHARE members? The first step in becoming a Board of respectability is to
dispense of the appearance of impartiality. Hopefully then our polarized citizen groups can
follow our lead.

Mel Campbell

From: Robine, Cathy G
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 9:31 PM
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To: Orischak, Josephine A <Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >; Berg, Herbert M
<Herbert.Berg@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:Herbert.Berg@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >; BOE

‘BOE@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:BOE@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >

Subject: Re: Construction Project Committee and North of Broad School Closure

Projections.

Although STAND leadership does not reside in my district | did submit their names after |
became aware that they were not represented. (And after viewing the membership list and
realizing that all of those nominated by Mr. Dowling reside in my District). They were not
accepted.

Cathy G. Robine
Beaufort County Board of Education
District 8

610-888-5296
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From: Orischak, Josephine A <josephine.orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:josephine.orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 9:24 PM
To: Berg, Herbert M; BOE

Subject: Re: Construction Project Committee and North of Broad School Closure
Projections.

Board members,

| read Mrs. Walrad's emails below. Thanks for forwarding, Dr. Berg.

Since STAND primarily resides in Bluffton, why didn't our Bluffton Board reps include

STAND members on the referendum committee? Was there a reason for excluding them, or
was this simply an oversight?

This topic may be worthy for the 'Board Members' Comments" at our next Board
meeting.

JoAnn Orischak

Beaufort County Board of Education
District 11

Hilton Head Island
C. (843) 338-1737

82



From: Berg, Herbert M
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 6:52:06 PM

To: BOE
Subject: Fwd: Construction Project Committee and North of Broad School Closure

Projections.

FYl.

Get Outlook for iOS <https://aka.ms/oOukef>

From: Amanda Walrad <amanda.walrad@gmail.com
<mailto:amanda.walrad@gmail.com> >

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 4:51 PM

To: Berg, Herbert M

Cc: Fidrych, Patricia; Robine, Cathy G; Striebinger, David R; Jodie Srutek

Subject: Re: Construction Project Committee and North of Broad School Closure
Projections.

All,

Since it has been 5 days since my first letter regarding the concerns referenced in the
subject line of this email, and because | have yet to receive a response by any means from Dr.
Berg, | plan to make my letter, the lack of a response (highly unprofessional) and the
corresponding minutes from the Committee (received today by a Member not District) public.
The minutes confirm what | was told by Committee Members and what | stated publicly; the
District is planning to close schools north of the Broad River, and the Committee has been
charged with determining who to fund by referendum based on the inevitable 'need' to close
.chools, according to the Interim Superintendent.
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| will be personally corresponding with the NOB SIC parents and administrators
regarding the addressing of closures of their schools as | believe it is their right to participate i
such decisions. Delegating such a task to a few unelected members of the public with limited
understanding of the scope of such decisions on the community it directly affects is egregious
and quite frankly horrifying. The Board's lack of will to act or intervene with regard to this
Superintendent and closures of schools has only made my civic responsibility more pressing.

The extreme lack of respect for and shear contempt by which parents (and by proxy our
students) are treated is the worst I've seen in 12 years. Even Dr. Moss addressed his most
aggressive critics, yet Dr. Berg can't find time to respond to a concerned parent who has
advocated across rivers and many miles for all students, supported several referendums for
our schools and actively campaigns for improvements in education and the education of the

public?

Dr. Berg, if you believe icing out vocal parents in the community with the majority of
those students publicly educated is helping the schools you couldn't be more wrong. We aren’
a group isolated to one side of the river anymore and our connections are only growing as will
our voice.

Amanda Walrad
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On Wed, Feb 6, 2019, 12:42 PM Amanda Walrad <amanda.walrad@gmail.com
‘mailto:amanda.walrad@gmail.com> wrote:

Dr. Berg,

As you know | spoke last evening regarding a statement allegedly made by you to
the Construction Committee that was brought to my attention by several concerned members
of that committee. Since Richard Bisi took it upon himself to infer that I, and by default the
members of the Committee who raised their concerns to me, tell "outright lies", just prior to
his 2:45 minute speech on consolidations north of Broad River as a means to raise teachers
pay and instill trust in the Board's budget skillset, | thought I'd give you a chance to explain
those comments made to the committee so that | can share with those concerned who are
blind copied here and will be forwarded your response.

Did you in fact state to the Committee that "the Committee will have to decide
/hich schools projects to place on, and fund through, a referendum because the schools north
of Broad River they choose not to fund will likely be those closed by the Superintendent over
the next 3 years?"

If you did say this, did you receive data from your outside agency that indicated
the District's projections of enrollment decline north of broad warranted closing schools? Or
are you trusting and using current staff projections?

If you did say this, did you not then also imply that this committee of community
members with no expertise in the area of demographics make these decisions with closures in
mind, and/or that they would be ultimately responsible for the future decision on closure by
not prioritizing certain schools without any input or data from the District or other
Committees regarding these schools or their growth projections?
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If you did make these statements or inferences, do you not think the community
as a whole, especially the SICs and parents of those in the north of Broad schools are entitled
to be part of that discussion and decision making process more broadly?

If you didn't infer or make such statements, please advise me as to what you did
say that may have been misconstrued as I'd like those members expressing concerns to
receive clarification on your intended statements.

Further, because | am aware that not only Board Members referred nominees to
this Committee and am also aware that staff expressly stated that STAND leadership or
perceived leadership were too polarizing (though exceptionally knowledgeable about our
schools, teachers and students) to participate in it, and that several people have reported to
you the appearance of an extreme imbalance in CARE representation on said Committee, |
would like for you to let me know who gave the directive to not include us, and why you
believe continuing our exclusion is beneficial to the Committee and a referendums potential
success?

Sincerely,

Amanda Walrad
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From: Campbell, Melvin P <Melvin.Campbell@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
ent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 7:28 PM
To: Dowling, John R
Cc: Robine, Cathy G; Orischak, JosephineA; Berg, Herbert M; BOE
Subject: RE: Construction Project Committee and North of Broad School Closure Projections.
John,

As a neophyte to this level of organization and it’s sophistication.

John,

| know very little of the organizational make of our district. | am sorry but | thought the
superintendent is the administrator of initiatives sanctioned by the board. | thought that he is
executing for the Board, which allows us the privilege of oversight. Forgive me for trying to

1sure that all the (players) have a say in building a passable referendum. Ignoring voices of
discontent is ,in my experiences, a prescription for revolt or rebellion.

When | campaigned ,one of my platform position was to restore public trust in our School
Board. My comments very much supported that sentiment. | apologized if | misrepresented
the Board’s position.

Mel

From: Dowling, John R
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 2:54 PM
To: Campbell, Melvin P <Melvin.Campbell@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
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Cc: Robine, Cathy G <Cathy.Robine@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Orischak, Josephine A
<Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Berg, Herbert M
<Herbert.Berg@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; BOE <BOE@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

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
CARE. | did not nominate Mr. Gleason because he appears now and then on the comments
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
JISTRICT 6 REPRESENTATIVE

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
this oversight. Our subcommittees must reflect the boards’ philosophy of inclusivity .| abhor
he backdoor politics that hinders real progress. Can we fix this...by increasing the number to
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
<Herbert.Berg@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:Herbert.Berg@beaufort.k12.sc.us>>; BOE
<BOE@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:BOE@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >

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
vas this simply an oversight?

This topic may be worthy for the '‘Board Members' Comments" at our next Board
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
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Yl

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
schools, according to the Interim Superintendent.

| will be personally corresponding with the NOB SIC parents and administrators
regarding the addressing of closures of their schools as | believe it is their right to participate in
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
those students publicly educated is helping the schools you couldn't be more wrong. We aren't
a group isolated to one side of the river anymore and our connections are only growing as will

our voice.

Amanda Walrad

On Wed, Feb 6, 2019, 12:42 PM Amanda Walrad <amanda.walrad@gmail.com

<mailto:amanda.walrad@gmail.com> wrote:

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
which schools projects to place on, and fund through, a referendum because the schools north
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
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From: Dowling, John R <John.Dowling@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 7:49 PM

To: Berg, Herbert M

Subject: Fwd: Data fromDr Berg

JOHN DOWLING
DISTRICT 6 REPRESENTATIVE
BEAUFORT COUNTY BOE

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gwozdz, Christina S" <Christina.Gwozdz@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:Christina.Gwozdz@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >

Date: February 12, 2019 at 6:39:17 PM EST

To: "Dowling, John R" <John.Dowling@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:John.Dowling@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >, "Striebinger, David R"
<David.Striebinger@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:David.Striebinger@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >,
BOEOnly <BOEOnly@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:BOEOnly@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >

Cc: "Berg, Herbert M" <Herbert.Berg@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:Herbert.Berg@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >, "Cartledge, Wendy B"
<Wendy.Cartledge@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:Wendy.Cartledge@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >

Subject: Re: Data fromDr Berg

John, | couldn't help but notice your exchange w/ David. Your Shakespearean reference
"doth protest too much" means you are calling David a liar. Your devisive attacks are a
detriment to a well-functioning board that serves the public good.
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Christina Gwozdz, M.D.

Chair, Beaufort Co. Board of Education
District 9 Representative
Bluffton/Pritchardville/Daufuskie Island

C. 843-636-8555

From: Dowling, John R

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 3:58:07 PM
To: Striebinger, David R; BOEOnly

Cc: Berg, Herbert M; Cartledge, Wendy B
Subject: Re: Data fromDr Berg

“You doth protest too much” about this whole affair. | am finished discussing it.

John R. Dowling, Jr
District 6 Representative
Beaufort County BOE
843-290-8068

From: Striebinger, David R <david.striebinger@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:david.striebinger@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 3:56 PM

To: Dowling, John R; BOEOnly

Cc: Berg, Herbert M; Cartledge, Wendy B

Subject: Re: Data fromDr Berg

that's not going to work John
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david striebinger
Beaufort County Board of Education

District 2 representative

From: Dowling, John R

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 3:22:41 PM
To: Striebinger, David R; BOEOnly

Cc: Berg, Herbert M; Cartledge, Wendy B
Subject: Re: Data fromDr Berg

There is no need to be so defensive. Six of our colleagues were not in Office when this
problem broke, and they need to know the relevant backstory, or at least this facet of it.

| did not say that you knew about it. | implied that,given the lack of concern shown by
the Old Board about Mr Campbell’s having witheld it from the Board, there maybe reason to
suspect that he might have told somebody. If you say you didn’t know, then you didn’t know,
and you don’t have to show umbrage about an accusation that | didn’t make.

See you Wednesday at Operations Committee.

John R. Dowling, Jr
District 6 Representative
Beaufort County BOE
843-290-8068

From: Striebinger, David R <david.striebinger@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:david.striebinger@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 2:45 PM

To: Dowling, John R; BOEOnly

Cc: Berg, Herbert M; Cartledge, Wendy B

Subject: Re: Data fromDr Berg
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| am really tired of you John... | had never seen the MOA and Mr. Campbell has already
onfirmed that he did not share it with anyone. To say it " It is not known if Dr Moss or
Chairman Campbell had shared the existence of the MOA with either other members of the
Board or with its Officers, Ms Kinton or Mr Striebinger" is more false innuendo from you for
some reason only you know.

What is it you are trying to accomplish with this low level aggression?

david striebinger
Beaufort County Board of Education

District 2 representative

From: Dowling, John R

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 2:34:55 PM
To: BOEOnly

Cc: Berg, Herbert M; Cartledge, Wendy B
Subject: Data fromDr Berg

ALL: As an adjunct to the package the Dr Berg sent us this afternoon, | would like to
make sure it is understaood by all that the Memorandum of Agreement with the State Dept of
Education, signed by Chairman Campbell on 30 January 2018, was never revealed to the
Board. This was even though the Board was required to fulfill certain obligations arising from
the MOA.

The first that the Board knew of it was December 18, 2018, when the Closure was first
discussed by the Board and Dr Berg. It is not known if Dr Moss or Chairman Campbell had
shared the existence of the MOA with either other members of the Board or with its Officers,

/s Kinton or Mr Striebinger. The fact is clear, however, that the existence of the
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Memorandum of Undersatnding was never brought to the Board until eleven months after it
was signed.

Respectfully,

John R. Dowling, Jr
District 6 Representative
Beaufort County BOE
843-290-8068
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